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Dear Mr Moody,

Examination of the Worthing Local Plan 2020-2036

1. I am most grateful for the Council’s Hearing Position Statements which
I am currently considering, along with those submitted by interested
parties.

2. The Council’s Statement on Matter 3 - Housing Provision (WBC-E-05)
includes an updated housing trajectory and five-year housing land
supply position. It would aid discussion about these issues if the
Council were also able to provide updated list(s) of sites which make
up the various categories of delivery. Similar tables are included as
Appendices 2 and 3 of the Housing Implementation Strategy Topic
Paper (CD/H/16).

3. I recognise that there is relatively little time before the relevant
hearing session. I assume the tables would have been updated to
arrive at the position set out in WBC-E-05. However, if it is not
possible to provide the data prior to the session on Matter 3, then I
would ask that the Council ensure they are able to explain how the
position set out in CD/H/16 has changed.

4. T trust this is acceptable to the Council, but should there be any
concerns, or any other queries, then please let me know through the
Programme Officer.

Yours sincerely,

Steven Lee INSPECTOR



